City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Immediately Following an Investigative
Hearing that Starts at 6:30 p.m.

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galioway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final September 7, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring that the
Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional defegation of legisiative authority, which
was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 related executive orders.
Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC clarify that their order does not go into effect
until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Couri rejected Governor
Whitmer's request to delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On, Tuesday, October 13,
2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Meetings Act to allow municipalities to hold electronic
meetings. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law Senate Bilf 1108 amending the
Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on Decemnber 22, 2020, Public Act 267 of 1976 was amended through
Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic meetings with no reason through March 31, 2021. The act also
allows that after March 31, 2021, electronic meetings may be held if a local state of emergency was
declared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City Council extended Mayor Neeley's declaration of emergency
indefinitely due to the COVID-18 pandemic. Therefore, the following meeting will be held electronically:

Special Flint City Council Meeting

Pursuant o the newly revised Open Meetings Act and Flint City Charter Section 3-202, notice is hereby
given that City Councif members Eric Mays and Herbert J. Winfrey call for a Special City Council Meeting,
scheduled to be held:

Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Time: Immediately following an Investigative Hearing that starts at 6:30 p.m.
Location: Via Electronic Public Meeting

The meeting is being held for the following purpose(s):

To consider Resolution No. 210367, a Resolution to Enter intc a Contract with Priority Waste,
LLC, for the city's Waste Collection Services; and

Other General City Business.

1. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
<https/iwww.youtube.com/c/FlintCityCouncilMeetings> or through Start Meeting Solution by dialing (617)
944-8177. (If unable to call in, please dial (206) 451-6011.}

2. Inorder to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of the meeting by telephone, participanis
will also call (617) 944-8177. (If unable to call in, please dial (206} 451-6011.)

a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Councit ON ANY
SUBJECT;

c. Public speakers should state and spefl their name for the record and will be allowed three (3} minutes
for public speaking;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 3 minutes have expired:;

e. After the telephonic public speakers are completed, emaifed public comments will be read by the City
Clerk. All emailed public comments will be timed for 3 minutes;

f.  Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VII), there will only be one speaking opportunity
per speaker. Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of
the mesting WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.

3. The public may send public comments by email fo CouncilPublicComment@cityofflini.com no later
tharr 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time.

4. Persons with disabilities may participale in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by emailing
a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with the subject line Request
for Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request accommodation -
including but not limited to interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810)
766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 9/7/2621



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final September 7, 2021

This Special City Council meeting was called by City Council members
Eric Mays and Herbert J. Winfrey for the following purpose(s):

* To consider Resolution No. 210367, a resolution to enter into a contract
with Priority Waste, LLC, for the city's Waste Collection Services;

* Other General City Business.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are aftending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located {county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofflint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityoffiint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
iwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810} 691-7463; Monica Gafloway -
mgallfoway@cityoffiint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to alf laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bifl 1108, as passed on October 13, 2020, and signed into law on October 16, 2020.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor, Any person who prevenis the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote on any agenda changes.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 9/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 7, 2021

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Mestings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard, Individual council
response is limited fo two minutes.

RESOLUTIONS

210367

Contract/Priority Waste, LL.C/Waste Collection Services

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to enter into a contract with Priority Waste, LLC for waste collection
services for the period ending June 30, 2024, with an option to extend the contract
for an additional two years, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $19,726,747.20,
($4,785,547.50 for FY 2022, $6,525,840.15 for FY2023, $6,722,407.80 for FY2024
and $1,692,951.75 for FY2025, pending adoption of each year's budget) [Rubbish
Collection Fund Acct. No. 226-528.201-801.000.

OTHER GENERAL CITY BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 9/7/2021



RESOLUTION NO.: Q/ 0 3 é 7

PRESENTED: AUG — 4 70

ADOPTED:

{Proposal #21000592)

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
RESOLUTION TO PRIORITY WASTE LLC FOR WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES

The Department of Purchases & Supplies solicited a proposal for waste coltection services for the
period ending September 30, 2024 as requested by the Department of Public Works/Transportation
Division; and

Priority Waste LLC, 42822 Garfield Rd., Clinton Township, Michigan was the lowest responsive
bidder from three bids received for said services that can meet the time restraints, Funding for said
services will come from the following account:

[ 226-528201%01.000 | Rubbish Collection Fund [ '$19,726747.20 |

IT 1S RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials, ugon City Council’s approval, are hereby
authorized o enter into a contract with Pricrity Waste LLC for waste collection services for the period

ending June 30, 2024 with an option to extend the contract for an additional two years, in an amount niot to
exceed $19,726,747.20. ($4,785,547.50 FY22, $6,525,840.15 pending adoption of the FY23 budget,
$6,722,407.80 pending adoption of the FY24 budget, $1,692,951.75 pending adoption of the FY25 budget)

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT; APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
;%{?J:L—um-;z%gu.&j}1

Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager

APPROVED AS TC FORM:

agate ﬂe@ﬁes <A 36, 202108 1T ETD

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President




RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: July 29, 2021

BID/PROPOSAL# Proposal 21-592

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution for waste collection services
PREPARED BY Michael Brown, Director of Public Works

VENDOR NAME: Priority Waste

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The current waste services coniract ends on September 30, 2021. Three bids were received by the
Purchasing Department and all three were reviewed and interviewed by a commitiee. After interviewing
the companies, Priority Waste Services was the only company that would be able to meet the starting
deadline of October 1, 2021 and would be able to meet afl of the qualifications set by the City of Flint in
the opinion of the committee,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the accounts listed below.

1

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [[] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Account
 Dept. Name of Account Number Grant Cede Amount
226 | Rubbish Collection Fund | 528.201.801.000 $4,785,547.50
FY22 GRAND TOTAL $4,785,547.50

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES NO [ REQUISITION NO: 220004851
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL; * 4# fpact. . Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [X] NO O
(f yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 3 YEARS

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (ie., collective bargaining); None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [ APPROVED ] nor
APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

Michael J. Brown, Director of Public Works




City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

July 12, 2021

TO: Michas! Brown
DPW Director

FROM: Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: SEALEDBIDS

Attached are three (3) bids that were received for PROPOSAL #21000592 (REBID) -
WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES FOR CITY OF FLINT - {3) YEARS. Enclosed are
copies for your file. Bid Due Date: 7/12/21. Enclosed is a spreadsheet.

Your staff review and recommendation form is needed as soon as possible. Please use the
new fillable form. This form is to be used for your staff review.

A staff review must be completed for ALL Bids/Proposals. Please iet me know if you
need a copy of the fillable form.

Please note: If your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal
government, you must go to:

httgs:ﬂwww.dol.govlofccg!regsfcomgliancefgreawardldebarlst.htm to ensure that the

selacted vendor has not been debarred.

PLEASE NOTE:

Results may be viewed next business day online EXCEPT when a bid is under review.
The bidders/public will only see the names of the bidders that submitted a bid, not their
cost. This will protect the bidders cost in case there is a re-bid.

if you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call or send an email.

CITY HALL 1101 . SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 43502  TEL: B10-768-7340 FAX: 810-768.7240
Debarred Information updated - 01.02-20




City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

Today's Date:
Please complete the following form if you decide to rebid:

Proposal #

DETAILED REASON FOR WANTING TO REBID:

Authorized Signature and Title: o Date Signed

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

PURCHASING USE ONLY

CITYHALL 11018, SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502  TEL: B10-788-7340 FAX: 210-760-T240
Debarred Information updated — 01-02-20




SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISiON OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Waste Collection Services for City of Flint — {(3) Years
Proposal#t 21000592 (REBID}

Approximate Annual Quantities - Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the perlod 7/1/21 - 6/30/24

Bidder# 1: Green for Life Environmental USA, In. {GFL)

Southfield, mI
COST ANALYSIS FORMS
Three Year Contract Pricing with extension options
Description of Service Year ]l Yaar 2 Year3 EXTENSION | EXTENSION
1 Yaar 1 Year 2
1 s $11.60 | $11.89 " $11.80 $11.89
c""‘““""::';""" waste Month Month . Month Month Month
_ ( , Wpar week). perTmit _ gef:mit - ‘ . per:mit per';mIt per‘t._x_;_li;.
i
Collection of recyclable g
materlals based on $INC $INC $INC $INC S$INC
vendor's proposed : - - ” - -
program as submitwith |  perunit per unit perunit |  perunit per unit
RFP (once per week} ! ;
| ;
Collection of recyclable i
materfals basedon ' $INC . $iNC $INC $INC $INC
vendor's proposed ; _ ; _ _ _ - :
program as submit with | perunit . per unit per unit per unit per unit
RFP (Bi-weekly service) !
i ! :
;, Buik/i.itter abatement {e.g. $INC h $INC $INC S INC $INC 1
; excessive litter and large - - - - _ g
;’ Items at curbside) | perunit per unit par unit _perunit perunit |

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evoluation team review and aword recommendation.




. _.COST ANALYSIS FORMS (CONTINUED)

[ “BXTENsION | EXTE 7
NSION
Y -
Description of Service .:T.t_._ Year 2 Yeard _}ng Year 2
h .
apg':xc"m"ud:‘; Ictvbes - sine $ INC $INC $NC $ INC
ad di:?‘or::?o:;:t;;;:tlon ' per contalner | per container per co;takur per co;talmr per container
P —— $ [
nt
.ﬁ::xf:' nfl';"l'; 2:“"’ has $ INC $ INC $ INC $INC $INC
forr ling at no additions! - - - = -
m??" izathon per containar | per contalner 3 per contalner | per container | per container
$275.00 $282.00 $28900 | $289.00 $289.00
; per20¥D | per20VYD Per20YD | per20¥D | per20YD
Price of rc:iroﬁ coa:t‘alpzrhs“for container container contalner container container
s""sl """I | b?':'n '2' 08 40) $275.00 $282.00 $289.00 $289.00 $289.00
pef;o'm pef;nVD 901‘4-0'(0 j pu;OYD perzovo ,
container container container container container
$275.00 $282.00 $289.00 $289.00 $289.00
periom perfﬂ\'l) perz-o'm periOYD perfOYD
;1;':'::: "“: ;H(:;::::D::; container container container container contalner
be on 20 & 40} $275.00 $282.00 $289.00 $289.00 $289.00
per 40 YD per 40 YD per 40 YO peraoyD | peraoYp |
container container contalner contalner contajnar
Other ""'"‘IF"“’"“' N/e N/B N/B N/B N/B
{The amount to be bifled to  |$11.32 per unit [$11.60 per unit $11.89 per unit| $11.89 per unit }$11.89 per unit
the City of Ftint) e % D
(The Total ‘";‘;":::f edto | S13584per | $13920per | $14268per | $142.68per | $142.68 per
'ﬂ“"'” Clty“” ' of Fiint) unit/year unit/year unit/year unit/year unit/year

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
8id results posted are before evaluation team review and award recommendation.



Bidder# 2: Priorlty Waste, LLC

Clinton Township, M!
COST ANALYSIS FORMS
Three Year Contract Pricing with extension options
EXTENSION | EXTENSION
Description of Service Yearl Year2 Year 3 Year 1 Year 2
$15.50 $15.97 $16.45 $16.94 $17.45
C“'““““::f"d W8 | berMonth | PerMonth | PerMonth | PerMonth | PerMonth
(once per week). per-unlt per_unlt per:mlt per:mit per:mit
Collection of recyclable Indudedin | Includedin | Incuded in Included in Included in
materials based on collection of | collection of | collection of | collection of collection of
vendor’s proposed solid waste | solid waste | sofid waste solid waste | solid waste
program as submit with s s $ $ $
RFP (once per week) - - - - -
per unit per unit per unit per unit per unit
Collection of recyclable indudedin | Includedin | Included tn Included in tncluded in
materials based on collection of | collection of | cotlection of | collectionof | collection of
vendor’s proposed solid waste | solidwaste | solid waste sofid waste solid waste
program as submit with $ $ $ $ S
RFP |Bi-weekly service) - - - - -
per unit per unit per unit pear unit per unit
Bulk/Litter abatement (e.g. | $__ * 5. st $__* s __*
excessive litter and large - - - - -
items at curbside) per unit per unit per unit per unit per unit

*Priority Waste will accept up to 3 bulk/iarge items at the curb each week. If the bulk/large items exceed the 3

permitted, the load will be rejected at the curb and require 2 special pick up ordered by the resident.

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and award recommendation.




Bidder# 3: Waste Management of Michigan, Inc.

Lennen, M)
COST ANALYSIS FORMS
Three Year Contract Pricing with extension options
' V EXTENSION | EXTENSION
Dascription of Service Yeari Year2 | Yeor 3 Year1 Year 2
Collection of solid waste | $§ s $ $ $
only - - - - _
{once per week). per unit per unit per unit per unit per unit
SCENARIO 1* $16.25 $16.90 $1757 $18.28 $19.01
Collection of recyclable _ - - - -
materials based on per unit pPer unit per unit per unit per unit
vendor’s proposed )
program as submit with | Bundied ratesffor Scenario 1 igclude: weekly chrted solid wastk and
RFP (once per week) recycling, weekjy bulk/litter abjtement, comm{rcial containersiand roll offs
sized and scheduled as specified on pages 51 and 75 of this bid response, all
included in the per unit recyclirjg prices above.
SCENARIO 2%* $14.50 $15.08 $ 1568 $16.31 $16.96
Collection of recyclable - - - - -
materials based on per unit per unit per unlt per unit per unit
vendor's proposed e
program as submit with Bundled ratep for Scenario 2 jnclude: weeklykarted solid waste, every
RFP (Bi-weekly service} |Other week carled recycling, weekly bulk/litter hbatement, conlmercial
containers and Foll offs sized anid scheduled as ¢pecified on pagks 51and 75
of this bid respgnse, are all inclided in the per pinit recycling pricing above.
Bulk/Litter abatement {o.x. $ $ $ $ $
excessive litter and large
ftems at curbside) per unit per unkit per unit per unit per unit

WM'’s Alternate Proposal, Scenario 3***, includes bundled pricing for: Carted weekly solid waste; carted
every other week recycling; weekly, unlimited, compliant yard waste pick up (in season); weekly bulk (2

items per house/week); commercial containers and roll offs sized and scheduled as specified on pages 51
and 75 of this bid response, and dump passes for residents. Note that services will begin January 1, 2022,

SCENARIO 3***

$15.00 $15.60 $16.22 $16.87 $17.54
SCENARIO 1* SCENARIO 2** SCENARIO 3***
Yotal Monthly Cost
(The amount to be bitied to the City of Flint)  $557,456.25 / mo. $497,422.50 / mo. $514,575.00 / mo.
Yotal Annuai Cost
{The amount to be billed to the City of Fiint)  $6,689,475.00 / yt. $5,969,070.00 / yr. $6,174,900.00 / yr.

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and award recommendation.




COST ANALYSIS FORMS (CONTINUED)

Description of Service Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 EXTENSION EXVENSION
Year 1 Year 2
City Contalners {City has s $ $ $ $
approximately 20 dumpsters or or " -
for solid waste at no con':ainer can;t'ainer con':a:ner conl::ln r con‘::r r
additional cast} - itemization € ne
City Contalners (City has
. $ $ $ $ $
approximately 10 dumpsters " or er " "
for recycling at no additional pe P . P pe pe.
o container containar container container container
cost} - itemization
$575.00 $598.00 $622.00 $647.00 $673.00
Price of roll off containers for per 20YD per20YD per 20 YD per 20 YD per 20 YD
Special Programs {pricing X i .
should be on 20 & 40) container container container container container
$.__N/A $__N/A S._N/A $__N/A $__N/A
Price per haul per40 YD per 4!? YD per 40 YD per 40 YD per 40 YD
container container container container container
$575.00 $598.00 $622.00 $647.00 $673.00
price of roll off containersfor | L " ive | per20vD per20¥D | per20¥D | per20YD
Blight Services {pricing should ! i i
be on 20 & 40) container container contalner container container
$___N/A $_N/A $__N/A $__N/A $__N/A
. per 40 YD per 40YD per 40 YD perd0yYD per a0 YD
Price per haul X
container container container container container
Other services (please
specify) N/B N/B N/8 N/8 N/B

The above pricing for per haul services is not Included in the scenarios below. 40 yard roll offs are not offered due
to weight restrictions.

SCENARIO 1* SCENARIO 2** SCENARIO 3**#
Total Monthiy Cost
{The omount to be billed to the City of Fling)  $557,456.25 / mo. $497,422.50 / mo. $514,575.00 / mo.
Tota! Annual Cost
[The amount to be billed to the City of Filnt}  $6,689,475.00 / yr, $5,969,070,00 / yr. $6,174,900.00 / yr.

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and aword recommendation.



Bidder¥ 4: Tri-County Refuse Service, inc. dba Republic Services of Flint
Flint, MI

Na Bid

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation teom review and oward recommendation.




